

From: John Hall

To: Doug Young

Date: August 05, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0340-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

On July 6, 2011 the Commission sent the following request for information in relation to File No. 0340-EX-ST-2011:

In order to process your application further, NTIA requires the FCC to forward documentation from the applicant showing compliance with Section 8.3.28 of the NTIA Manual (<http://www.ntia.doc.gov/osmhome/redbook/8.pdf>). Submit such compliance as an exhibit to the application. You must provide info to all nine bulleted items, especially the EIRP calculations in Item 6.

Harris has supplemented the STA request to include an attachment showing compliance with Section 8.3.28 of the NTIA Manual.